AGENDA
CHICHESTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
April 16, 2024
Grange Hall
6:00pm

Appointments
Corie St. Germain — Coleman Concrete Zoning Complaint
Shaw Field — Discussion
Road Reconstruction — Bid Opening

General Business/Board Discussion
Approval Meeting Minutes —March 19, 2024; April 9, 2024
Abatements

Outstanding Items:
Carpenter Park Calendar
New Resident Welcome Packets
Employee Evaluation Forms
Zoning Violation — Map 3 Lot 39 - 290 Dover Road

Non-Public Session if Needed

91-A:3 Il (a) — The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee

91-A:3 Il (c) - Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person,
other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting.

91-A:3 Il (e) - Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing
or filed by or against the public body or any subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of
his or her membership in such public body, until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise
settled. Any application filed for tax abatement, pursuant to law, with any body or board shall not constitute a
threatened or filed litigation against any public body for the purposes of this subparagraph.

ADJOURNMENT



To:

Chichester Borad of Selectman

From:

Kurt and Corie St Germain
26 Rasanen Drive
Chichester NH 03258

Reference:

Coleman Concrete
69 Dover Rd,
Chichester NH 03258

We {Kurt and 1) would like to follow up with the Board of Selectman regarding the zoning violation of
Coleman Concrete. This issue was previously addressed over a year ago and we have not had any
communication from the Board or Coleman since that time regarding any resolution on the part of
Coleman Concrete to the following violations based on our town zoning ordinances. We would ask that
the Board follow up with Coleman.

e Operations of business activity on the portion of property that is zoned residential. It is noted
that the concrete trucks use this area as a wash out and there is concrete waste stored on this
section of property.

o Concern about contamination of ground water. There are wetlands that separate the
two properties with the stream that foliows east to a vernal pool located on Smit
Sanborn, “Concrete washouf water {or washwater) is a slurry containing toxic metals. It's
also caustic and corrosive, having a pH near 12. In comparison, Drano liquid drain
cleaner has a pH of 13.5” (EPA, 2023) The Natural Resocurces Conservation Services
{NRCS) was at our home last fall and suggested we contact the Department of
Environmental Services (DES} Wetlands Division. We have requested that the water is
tested to ensure that no contamination has occurred. Though, this washout pit is in
violation of our zoning ordinances hased on its physical location. We are waiting for the
DES follow up.

e The iot flood light casts outside of their property lines and is visible from my house and
throughout my garage. At times in the fall/winter months when the sunsets prior to close of
operation, it will appear that the lights are on in my garage when it is the light from Coleman
Concrete. Did Coleman submit a Lighting Plan with their site plan?

¢ Additionally, | helieve the original complaint that brought light to the fact that the property use
was in violation was related to the noise. We understand that Coleman is a concrete plant and
there will be construction noise associated with their daily operation. We have noted that the
plant operates early in the AM (5:00-5:30) as we can hear the trucks, loader filling the plant with
material, etc. Per the Abatement Section 3.20f “No person shall engage in, cause, or permit to be
engaged in very loud construction activities on a site abutting any residential use between the
hours of 10 p.m. one day and 7 a.m. of the following day.” Our home is roughly 1000 ft and the
garage is roughly 6001t from the plant and | can hear the plant operation from my driveway prior



to 7am. They have changed the topography of the property and have removed trees that would
have buffered the plant noise.

Again, our primary concern is the potential for ground water contamination, wetlands risk, obtrusive
lighting and the lack of Coleman compiling with our towns zoning ordinances. We understand that noise
is part of their operation.

Thank you,
Kurt and Corie St Germain

Google Earth Historical Imagery

2014 first image available with Concrete plant, some storage of material and use of residential property




2015 mapping new area of material storage on residential property

e £ X, e







2017 Construction of the wall begins.
‘ = T

|
= I=—F ! i

Imagary Date: 9/11/2017  43714'14.20° I 71°23'52.96" VW e!



2019 wall built; red circle indicates wash out area.

432141425 N 71°2352.98°

Reference
Stormwater Best Management Practices: Concrete Washout (epa.gov)




-

e ¥\ e L 2 <}
e A s
"




S ey
WATAN RS g -
ﬂ_m.._\m?hn.v.nﬂ.\.?‘\nn..l E

= e, « N

: i o

s,

. ;wxﬁw.m :

l.m.' [ .-:I..\.




:‘-

n MAP 4 LOT 154B
o 521,491 S.F.
% 11.972 ACRES

2

[

s SRAVEL YARD
&)

GRAVEL YARD

|
G

MAP 4 LOT 143
JAMIE L & PATRICIA £ STEWART
22 SWITH SANBORN ROAD
CHICHESTER, NH 03258
ROOK 3317 PAGE 708
PLAN REFERENCE §3

PLAN REFERENCES

1, PROPERTY SURVEY FOR MERRIVACK TIMBER SERVICE, [NC. CHICHESTER 4—-154—154:
DATE: 1 DEC. 1989, PREPARED

~1, SCALE: t‘=100"
BY ERREST E VEINOTTE OF EPSOM, NH AND RECCRCED AT THE
MERRIMACK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEQS AS PLAN #1498,
BOUNMBARY PLAT OF THE {AND OF THE £5TATE OF ALICE L. BANKS A SMITH SAKWBORN ROAD CH
NH. SCALE: 1°=50" DATE: APRIL 6, 1599, PREPAREC BY RICHARD

ICHESTER,
D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES, INC. OF
CONCORD, NH ANO RECCRDED AT THE HERRNACK CDUN'IY R’EWSTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAM #15174,
3 LPEJ, SUBDNVISION B1.2 ACRI

PREPARED BY RAVI

L

ES BO ALE: 1°=100" DATE: OCT. 16, 3974
RAYCO ENGINEERING DF COMIORO NH NvD RECORDED AT THE MERRIMACK COUNTY
REGCISTAY OF DEEDS AS PLAN Jaad3.
PROPOSED SUBDNESION SURVEYED:
DATE: DEC

FOR JOHH & SANDRA BROWH RT. 202- 1“9 CHICHESTER, K
EMBER 19B0, ROVISED FEB, 1681, PREPARED 8Y S

H
IRVEY FIELD SERVICES GF
F_PSOﬁ.I NH AND RECCRDED AT THE WERRIMACK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAN FE597.
5

ERSOM P 7308 ALIGNEMENT PLOFIED FROM BK 5116 PGS 42-45 OLJAIL PLOTTED FROM
BK 5552 PGS 60~73, SCALE 1"=50° PLOTTIED BY [ILLEGIBLE] 7-

7-57. PLAN ON FILE AY THE NEW
RAMPSHIRE DEPARTWENT OF TRANSPORTATICN LONCCRD, KH.

GRAPHIC SCALE

50

25 0 26 &0 100

\ Ly
H3502'5HE / N

FIEE RN

(. R
egpr uu
M| | e
- I T [ = 1 o
- o e e e A T TR Rk
g
wpi11s0 b B2 e T2 29"9
S
608 ----'-- TR — S375EESW
=T = 26092 SIT56°20°W LTy 20,16
(L 78,52
S350 18"\
2.48°

MAP 4 LOT 144
TIROTHY D. CROWAY
1B SMITH SANBORN ROADL
CHICHESTER, MH D3258
BOOK 3281 PAGE 298
PLAK REFERENCE #3

APPROVED

WitH THE BOARD VOTE DATED
HEREBY APPROVES THIS FLAY

UNDER THE PROISINS OF RSA 67435 & RSA 67436,
CHICHESTER PLANNING BOARD

THE TOWH OF CH:CHESTER PLANNTNO BOARD, I ACCOROANCE

e '
opls gl - T WIFSTRE 173,51
[ vy .y
= a=deiise T
EW 50' W

IDE
COMON DRIVEWAY]
—— EASEMENT

T 23976 SF.
. \ i

HI¥2Y58°E
19.00°

LINE TABLE
LIKE BEARING OISTANCE,
K] HAYSSSETE | 8136
(2 | arar'are § 49.30°
TG REGSTAY 37 DE£o USE Ohey tr | sszavar | 339
CURVE TABLE
UiE | ranws | uevorn | pewta CHORD TIE
Mpp 4 LOT 157 - s
CARL ©, MAHLSTI o1 _{Vezso | 7ege | 92m0s — _
REMOCABLE TRUST—:OO‘ 2 3854,72" 1201 170453 S57D5'11°E 72.10
CARL D. WASTEDT IR~ TRUSTEE c3 | 2500° | Ge2i’ | B¥sVSE" | SiT2yaswW 3530
CHICHESTER, NH 03258
800K 2076 PACE 1686 L
/ msrunsmf—_‘\
/ AMD/OR BURED
y / / 127.9%
!
<l / 12642 37°E —
e s 2B.83' eTRITE 14345 /Jr“
! ST — -
pzgds A 3088 \
= 73.63 — i . HRB
- . 8" BELOW GRADE
\ /ol
e . o
/ MAP 4 LOT 157
! Caf. b MAHLSTEDT Jf.
‘ ] REVOCABLE TRUST—2001
v : CARL . AHLSTEDT JR.~TRUSTEE
Ve i 3 COVER R
- CHLCHESYER. NH OJ?SB
Ve S BO0K 2676 PAGE 1686
/
: NOTES
CoRCRITE | g 1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN 1S SUBDMIDE £OT 154 AS SHOWN ON CHICHESTER ASSESSING MAP 4
7 INTO' 3 COMMERCIAL/NDUSTRIAL 1OTS,
- 2 THE "Cl/ME" (COMMERCIAL~INDUSTRIAL/MULTIFAMILY} ZOKE BOUNDARY IS 1000' BACK FROM THE
GRAVEL YARD RIGHT—0F-WAY OF ROUTE 4/9,/202.
} ~ ; ARTICLE 10, SECTION 3,05: (APPLY T0 ENTRE TOWN)
/ : uin, 10T SIZE FOR BULDING LOT: 2 Ac.
~ MAP 4 LOT 154A / WOLE SET e Wi, FRONTAGE: 200
~ / : TE TO LOT CORNER:
»\ \ 194,234 S.F. NITD2'41E 2.35"
\ \ 4,459 ACRES
| .
—
—

MAP 4 LOT 153
H, RUSSFLL HARRIS &
JOHN T. HARRIS—TRUSTEES
OF HARRIS FRUST
74 DOVER ROAD
CHICHESTER, KH 03258
80K 1532 PAGE 501
PLAH REFERENCE 4

.

— Qo
—
— _
4 @
N
NEW[?A%' WOE ‘
—" EASODUENT FOR THI & \.}',‘
et oF Lo 1348 b5 Juepiie MAP 4 LOT 155—A
o P it 0 FRANK_HODGMAN Il
: - — gy ] 60 DOVER ROAD
== 7N e —— T gy £ CHCHESTER, KH 03258
- — 9'25‘52‘?" D"S = AT BOOK 1937 PAGE 1482
) 17 S NEW 212 0: £ PLAN REFERENCE #5
g g 9”5 _----. -—-- ‘174 10 mr ? MAP 4 LOT 154 5 2 ;D
= £ bsudts 481 111,217 SF. et I Q
7 == 243 2.553 ACRES g \3 :> X
zesroy . o ORIGINAL AL .
32.56° 14 MAP 4 LOT 154 2t 0 ol
la (i) 826,942 SF, b 1
MAP 4 LOT 146 NE, 18.984 ACRES B =
DAVID A, GROWELL ] t Q
B SWTH SANBORN ROAD . b - - ons
CHCHESTER, NH 03258 ! - " yyr_ OHS .
BODK 2218 PAGE 1422 o BESlEAE el A58 e RO TIICC
PLAN REFERENCE §2 : SIEy 8 134.85 FROM DHS
i
¥
r
g
MAP 4 LOT §53
LEGEND ¥ MSF TRANSPORY, LLG
! 28 RASANEN DR
+ ANGLE POINT CHICHESTER, NH 03258
©  IRON ROD TO BE SET BOOK 3379 PAGE 1377
O COHCRETE BOUND FOUND )
©  IRCH ROD FOLKD 28
©®  IRON PIPE FOUND
@  DRAL HOLE FuuND/SET ; 3
@,  UTLITY POLE /AHCHOR 578" RS W,
Y®  orLed wa m"ﬂ&m
—— 7. BUILDMG SETRACK LNE OWNER COF RECORD
.. —— EDGE OF WETLAND MAFP 4 LOT 154
— — —  EDGE OF GRAVE MERRIAALK TIMGER SERVCE, WG
e seeien EOGE OF PAYEMENT
1P IRON PIPE FOUND
IR IRON ROD FOURD

CHURPERSDN

DATE

DHF  DRILL. HOLE FOLxNO
DHS  DRILL HOLE 5iT
CBF  CONCRETE 8QUND FOUND

EPSGM, NH 03234
BOOK 1765 PAGE 487

KEW HAMPSHIRE HIGHWAY BOUND
CH DRILL HOLE

NO.

SEVISION OATE [ DEsiGNED BY DRAWN BY

FRONT: 30
SIDE/REAR: 15’
"CI/MF* ZONE
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 90° FROM CA. OF ROM. (MIN. 40 FROM R.O.W. LINE)
SIDE/REAR: 15
COMMERGIAL OR MULTIFAILY BUALDING: 407 FROM ADJACENT ZONE
INDH

USTRIAL BUILDING: 100" FROM ADJACENT ZONE
WETLAND SETBACKS: >0.25 Ac.: 50

<0.25 Ac.: 25
MAX. LOT COYERAGE: 90
"R _ZONE

WIN. LOT SHZE: 2 hc. [SMGLE FAMILY)
SN, FRONTAGE: 200' (SINGLE FAMILY)
MIN, LOT 526 3 Ar. (2-FAMILY)

MIN, FRONTAGE: 300" (2— FAMILY)

"RA”_ZONE
WIN, LOT Si2E:

5 Ae. (SINGLE & 2-FAMILY}
MIN, FRONTAGE:

300 (SINGLE & 2—-FARILY)
3. THE INFORMATION SHGWH HEREON IS FROM A SURVEY PERFORKED HY THIS OFFICE IN
DECEMBER 2013.

4, THE HORIZONTAL DATUM IS MAD B3/11 FRCH GPS OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THIS OFFCE
IN DECEHSER 2013, CORRECTED TG THE RHOOT BASE STATON IN CONCOI

. SHOWH HEREGH WERE DELINFATEO 8Y TIMOTHY F. BERMNIER, CWS fosz m
DECEMBER 20%3 N ACCOROANCE WEH Env-¥iq §014.03
5. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DGES NOT UE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD ZONE (SFHA)

AS SHOWN ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE TO0WN GF CHICHESTER,
WERRIMACK COUNTY WAF #33013CO5S7E, EFFECTIVE DAJE APRIL 19, 2010,

SUBDIVISION PLAN
PREPARED FOR

MERRIMACK TIMBER
SERVICE, INC

ASSESSOR'S MAP 4 LOT 154
69 DOVER ROAD (ROUTE 4, 9 & 202)
CHICHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

SCALE: 1"=50" * DATE: DECEMBER 2013
SHEET 1 OF 4

Prepared By:

T. F. BERNIER, INC.
Land Surveyors - Des{gtiers - Comu s

3% WARREN STREET -~ P.O. BOX 3464
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-3464
Tol:{B03)224—4148 — Fox{603)224—0507

CHECKED Y £8. | e 408
Tr8 TraZJac IFH o3 ' 179-01
ERAWING NAME




FOR RECSTAY OF DEEOS USE GHLY

MAP 4 10T 157

< CARL D. MAHLSTEGT JR.~TRUSTEE
3 23, Dover Ro
CHESTER, NH 03258
Bh0K 2676 FAGE 1286

1
1a !
't 3’ ’
_Jaeh'sl I';

MAP 4 LOT 101 Dsm'r‘c' e
- 267 F26 07 ,.---' ST !
BHS u’gTﬂ 7 E? N T 1'64 7"[)3 51 .i ~,
R -*"' YR O %‘ AN
- \ 40. \ |/' §
t \ S -~
If“g \ / -
e e
80 l -
— .0 i
S WoODS ” e l —
1801 ,g,{(s" :\\
= Sy A o\
: -" I
m%%é%?“\ Kl / / MAP 4 LOT i54B
& N 521,491 S.F. P
_r_* / 11.972 ACRES = T
/5@ . / - z
S / —~ e — '3
24 / T e T TN )
MAP 4 LOT 102 S ' . - ‘ ~
b ¢ s e /% — N
CHICHESTER, NH 03258 5’ Ad . o
800X 3054 PAGE 1852 £] \
a7
&) =
Jad b R "RA" ZONE
gF | 1 ya _ A ZONE
g _ - —7}}" B "R’ ZONE |
. ]
/b \ / "f PILE /‘//
1"’ . - l ////
N |
|

MaTCH LINB

NOTES

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAM IS SUBDIVIDE LOT 154 AS SHOWN ON CHICHESTER ASSESSING MAP 4
INTO 3 COMWERCIAL ANDUSTRIAL LOTS.

2. THE "Ci/ME (couMmcm"wuusmm./muwrmur) ZONE BOUNDARY IS 1000' BACK FROM THE
RIGHT-OF~WAY OF ROUTE 4,/9,/202
ARTICLE I, SECTION 3.05: (APPLY TO ENTIRE ToW)
WIN. LGT SIZE FOR BUILDING LOT: 2 Ac.
MIN, FRONTAGE: 200°
SETHACKS:
FRONT: 30
SIDE/REAR: 15"
“CILAGE® 20NE
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 90' FROM C/L OF RO.W. (M, 40' FROM ROW. {INE)
SDE/REAR: 35
COMMERCIAL OR MULTIFAMILY BUILDING: 40° FROM ADJACENT 20NE
INBUSTRIAL BUILDING: 100' FROM ADJACENT ZONE

WETLAND SETBACKS: »0.15 Ac: 50
<0.25 Ac: 25
MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 90X
RY_ZONE
MIN. LOT SIZE: 2 Ac, (SHHGLE FAMILY)
VIN. FRONTAGE: 200° (SINGLE FAMILY}
MIN. LOT S1I2E: 3 Ac. (2-FAMILY)
M. FRONTAGE: 300' (2~ FASMILY)}
TRA™ ZONE
MIN. LOT S1I2E: 5 Ac. (SIHGLE & 2—FAMRY)
MIN. FRONTAGE: 300" (SINGLE & 2-FAMWILY}

P
/T T
Wy " : l / / |
HET'30'O3W | /. ’) / 6"‘6 \
18.63 : E ! / -~ ‘ : LEGEND
SIS ) 7 < : ANOLE POINT
LTy { . [ y \ \ ©  i#ON %D FouND
4 « - . ®  DRILL HOLE FOUND/SET
"ﬁ ha ' A\ : oo STONEWALL
Al ] / / \ —— e BUILDING SETBACK UNE
vh . \ — .. EDGE OF WETLAND
— ' \ shaviuw 3797 IRF — — —  EDOGE OF GRAVEL
e H / / L TEaAOG T : . IRFIRON ROD FOUND
{ / / - ; OHF  BRILL HOLE FOUND
- | P = DHS  DRILL HOLE SET
f PR 12 e G T H PH DAL HOLE
P I i ) SUBDIVISION PLAN
BY e oo BT PREPARED FGR
e ST
o8 vy 130 e 180 10T 1) MERRIMACK TIMBER
28 SUI SAMBORN ROAD 22 SMITH_ SANBORN
S B b e T Gaies v SERVICE, INC
*CHOHETER 5 0358 Ul REFEREREE B3 ASSESSOR'S MAP 4 LOT 154
BOOK 1737 PAGE 678
PLAN REFERENCE 43 69 DOVER ROAD (RQUTE 4, 9 & 202)
CHICHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE
SCALE: 1"=50" * DATE: DECEMBER 2013
SHEET 2 OF 4
APPROVED
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ASA 674:35 & RSA 674135, Prepored By:
CHICHESTER PLANNING BOARD T F BERNIER INC.
THE TOWN OF CHCHESTER PLANNING BOARD, IN ACCORDANCE Land Sunveyors - Deslgners - Co,wfmn“
WITH THE BOARD VOTE DATED
B — 39 WARREN STREET - P.0. BOX 3464
HERESY APPROVES THS FLAT CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-3464
Tek(503)224—4148 — Fox:(803)224-0507
GRAPHIC SCALE
' ) CHAIRPERSON BATE DESIGHED BY ORAWN BY cHECKFD Y | F8. | o, |
50 25 0 25 &0 100 NO. REVISION DATE | i S e e o R
DRAWING M




WAP 4 LOT 157
CARL, O, WAHLSTELT JR.
REVOCABLE TRUST-2001
CARL . MAHLSTEDT JR,-TRUSTEE
43 ROAD

CHCHESTER, RH 03253
BOOK 2978 PAGE 1888

EXESTING WOGD

£ BULDING
TO BE USED FOR
TRUCK PARKING

MAP 4 LOT 143
JAMIE L & PATRICIA F, STEWART
22 SMIMTH SANBORH ROAD
CHICHESTER, MH 03258
BOOK 2317 PAGE 708

ADDITIONAL ABUTTERS

WAP 4 LOT 102
MICHAEL J. FRISBIE

MaF 4 LOT $54A
MWERRIMACK TIMBER SERYICE, NG,
PO BOX 35%

EPSOM, NH 03234
BOCK 1785 PAGE 467

MAP 4 LOT 155
H. RUSSELL HARRIS &
JOHN T, MARRIS-TRUSTEES
OF HARRIS TRUST
74 DOVER ROAD
CHICHESTER, NH 03258
BOOK $532 PAGE 301

“ PAYED DAWE

. | N € "
\\\ \\._/ -~ ‘ﬁ_(_(
N s m}% X

MAP 4 LOT 155-A
FRANK HOOGMAN I
80 DOVER ROAD
CHICHESTER, NH 03258
BOOK 1937 PAGE 14BZ

NG

Sy
GFFICE Bl £
-~ PN TO BE USE
~N y . aH Houst
H . ”
~ At

~

. MAP 4 10T 154
. MERRIMACK TWBER SERVICE, INC.
PO BOX 358
EPSOU, MK 01234
BOOK I?ﬁ\ﬁ PAGE 467

NATCH EMISTING
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
THROUGH WETLAN

MAP 4 {OT 146

WVID A CROWERLL
8 SHTH SANBORN ROAD
CHCHESTER, NH 03258
BOIK 2218 PAGE 1422

MAP 4 LOT 144
TMOTHY D. OROWAY
12 SWITH SANBORN ROAD
CHICHESTER, NH 03258
BOOK 3281 PAGE 286

SITE PLAN

PREPARED FOR

COLEMAN
CONCRETE INC.

ASSESSOR'S MAP 4 LOT 154
ROUTE 4, 8 & 202

CHICHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

CHOHESTER, NH. D3350 SCALE: 1"=50' *+  DATE: DECEMBER 2013
H00K 3054 PASE 1852
MAP 4 LOT 139 SHEEY 2 OF 2
23 oI SEHBORY. Ao OWNER OF RECORD
CHICRESTER, NH 03258 APPROVED VAP 4 LOT 154 Brepared By
BOCK 1501 PAGE 1087 PNDER THE PROVISIONS OF RSA 67435 & RSA B74:385,
P 4 LOT $41 MERRIVACK TIWBER SERVICE. NG T F B
ows oye & o A CORSOR CHICHESTER PLANNING BOARD EPSou, B 03234 . H, ERNIER, INC.
33,.?:“@1&5," ?&m:ngos? THE TOWH OF CHCHESTER PLANNMO BCARD, iN ACCORDANCE BOOK 1765 PAGE 467 Lattd Strveyors = Deslgners - Consullants
f00K 1737 PAGE 676 WiTH THE S0ARDG VOTE PATED APPLICANT 39 WARREN STREET — P.O. BDX 3464
HERES! APPROVES THIS PLAT MAP 4 LOT 154 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-3464
COLEMAN CONCRETE, INC. Tel:{B03)224—414B — Fox:{603)224—0507
9 NH ROUTE 113
GRAPHIC SCALE N CONWAY, NH 03818
CRARPERSON DATE ; [ tEsigNeD oY DRAWN_BY cHecken BY | FB. [ Po. [uom
86 256 D0 26 6O 100 | N REVISION DATE ]| e R%w, e i 1 [ ] fy5-0
H i ORAWING NAME

i
|
|
|
|
1
\
|
|
?
]
|
;




Town of Chichester

Zoning Board of Adjustments

54 Main Street
Chichester, New Hampshire 03258
(603) 798-5350 Fax (603) 798-3170

ZBA, Chairman Administration
Stephen MacCleery Kristy Willey, Secretary

Kwiljey@chichesternh.org

Notice of Public Meeting
Wednesday November 4, 2020 6:30 PM
Chichester Grange Hall

AGENDA

1 Call to Order

2. Public Hearing- Coleman Concrete for two variances

3, Other Business .
i. Next Meeting: As neaded
ii. Zoning Office ltems
iit. Board Member ltems
iv. Audience Items




Fokok dokok sk dokok dokolok sk kolol dofokokohokok

DO NOT WRITE iN THIS SPACE
Case #f 3

Date Filed
Signed ES& [
LTI TR ET T IT S LT T SR s e

CHICHESTER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

A $225.00 filing fee plus $12,60 for cach abutter, which is to include the applicant and/or owner,
must accompany this application before a hearing will be scheduled,

Please mail the completed appHeatlon and fees, payable to the Town of Chichester, 1o:

Kristy Willey
54 Main Street
Chichester, NH 03258
(603) 798-5350

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

Name of
Applicant Coleman Concrets Inc,

Address 9 Route 113 Albany, NH 03818
Owner _Same

(If same as applicant, write “same™)

Location of propuerty 69-2 Dover Road (Map 4 Lot 154-2)
(Street, number, sub-diviston, map & lof number)

NOTE: This application is not acceptable uniess all required statements have been made. Additional
information may be supplied on a separate sheet if the space provided is inadequate.

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE 2,04({C) {XxT)

A varianos {5 requested from Article  IT  Section of the zaning ordinance to permit
Materials that are generated by a commercial/industrial use in the CI/MF district

to be stockpiled on the portion of their lot that falls within the "R* residential district.

Facts in support of granting the variance:

1. Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public intervest:

The area of Lot 154-2 in the "R" district will only be used to stockpile material, thexe
is no materlal procasalng In that area, There is a 4' tall concrete wall around the
storage area and a 100' buffer from residential uge property lines.

2. If the variance were granted, the spirit of the ordinance would be observed because; Thexe is still at leant
an exlating 100' buffer to residential use propexty lines, as there has been for many years,

and now therxe is a 9' tall concrete wall., The area was used for many years Dy the previous
landewner as a storage area, and it was that way when Coleman purchased the property,

The area will continue to be used only for material storage, not industrial production
or buildings.




3. Granting the variance would do substantial justice because;

Tha ownexrs would be allowed to use the large portion of their property which happens to fall within
the "R* zone, while still maintaining an extensive buffer to residential properties. This large
adjacent porbion of thelr property otherwlse becomes unuseable to them dus to the gone line blaecting

the property. There is not sufficient area for material storage within the CI/MP* zone due to wetlands

4. 1f the variance were granted, the value of the surrounding properties would not be diminished:
This area has been used as an industrial use atorage area for many years, previous btg Coleman.

A new 9' convrete wall hag baen erected as an additional buffex, and bthere will continue to be at least

a 100' buffer of unused land adjacent to residential use property lines. The area is being used only
to atockpile material, not processing.

5. Unnecessary Hardship

A. Owing to special conditions of the propetty that distinguish it from other properties In the area,
denlal of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship because:
i. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the ordinance
provision and the specific application of that provision to the property because: The property is

effectively subdivided by the zone line, vendering the rear 6,9 acres of the lot unuseable for
.the_use taking place dlrectly adjacent In the CL/NF zone, Tho aroas ake OLhOLWi#e contiguolf. and......

physically connected. Using the rear porkion only as materlal storage is a reasonable use in the

*R* zone, and there wil} still be a substantial vegetated and fenced buffor,

And

ii. The proposed use is a reasonable one because:
The portivn of the lobt within the "R* zone is only being used to stockpile & stoxe materiale.

Thera will remain & substantial buffer— a 9' Eall concrete wall with at ieadl 100' of unused,
laxgely wooded land between the storage area and residentlal use properties.

B. Explain how, if the criteria in subparagraph (A) are not established, an vnnecessary hardship will be
deered to exist if] and only if, owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other

properties in the area, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the ordinance,
and a varlance is therefore necessaty to enable a reasonable use of
it The parcel is divided nearly in half by the zoning boundary, The property is and has

historically been used for commercial/indugtrial uses. The Eront portion of the lot in the
"CI/MF* zone has a wWetiand with a 50' buffer, aliminating much of that portion of the lot

from use. The businegs requires s certaln area for material storage and when purchasing this

property, the area of the lot within the "R" zone was already clearaed, leveled and being usad as such.

ApplioanQ“\_ A "’\1*4_,.- Date

Lo \“5" \\"‘n o
(Signature)

Reformatted & revised January 2010




TRk R R Rk R R R

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
Case #m

Date Filed

Signed
HA AR S K ARk b ek

CHICHESTER BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

A §225.00 filing fee plus $12.00 for each abutter, which is to include the applicant and/or owner,
must accompany this application before a hearing will be scheduled,

Please mail the completed application and fees, payable to the Town of Chichester, to:

Kristy Willey
54 Main Streot
Chichester, NH 03258
(603) 798-5350

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

Name of
Applicant__Coleman Concrete Inc.

Address 9 Route 113 Albany, NH 03818
Ovwier  Saite

(If same as appiicant, write “same”)

Location of property 69-2 Dover Road (Map 4 Lot 154-23)
(Street, number, sub-division, map & lot numnber)

NOTE: This application Is not acceplable unless all required statements have been made, Additlonal
information may be supplied on a separate sheet if the space provided is inadequate,

APPLICATION FOR A YARIANCE 2.,04(C} (I11)

A variance Is requested from Artlele II  Seotion of the zoning ordinance to permit
A portion of the conveyor hopper to extend into the "R* Zoning District a maximum of
2.9', with an area of 40 square feel,

{Industrial structure/use in R zone).

Facts in support of granting the variance:

{, Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public Inferest:
The arsa of the hopper within the "R" zone is quite small and 1s a minor use in relation

to the concrete plant itself just over the zone line., The fact that it is over the zone
line by 2.9' is imperceptible, in relation to the overall operation,

2. If the variance were granted, the spirit of the ordinance would be observed beocause; There is a buffer
to adjacent residential uses, including a 9' contrete wall and vegetation. The

The hopper itself is over 200" from the closest adjacent property in Che *R" zone,

and over §00' from the nearest house, well over the required 100' by 2.04 (D) (TIX)(8).




3. Grauting the variance would do subsiantial justice because:
The owners could ¢ontinue the use of the concralte plant that ie within the adjacent CI/MF Zone.
The hopper is an inkegral part of thae operation, but the area of it within the "R" zone is

quite small. It was discovered well after oonstruction of the concrete plant that a portion of the
hopper extends from the CI/NF zone into the *R* zone,

4. If the variance were granted, the value of the surrounding properties would not be diminished;
The hopper only extends 2.9' into the *R" zone in the middie of the lokt, and is over 800!

f£rom the nearost house in the "R” wmone, A 9' concrete wall and vegetation on the lot
sarve as a buffer,

5. Unnecessary Hardship
A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from ather properties in the ares,
denial of the varlance would result in unnecessary hardship because:
i. No fair and substantia! relationship exists between the general public purposes of the ordinance
provision and the specific application of that provision to the property because: The property ia

effaeotively subdivided by the zone line- Commercial/Industrial ko Residenktial, This puts a severe

constraint on the properby. The hopper only extends 2,9¢ inte the *R* zone, in the middle-of-the - -

lot and reconstrucking the conveyox and hopper 2.9' over into the €/I zone would provide
imperceptible gain to the public and the spirit of the ordinance,

And

fi. The proposed use is a reasonable one because:
The area of the hopper within the *R* zone is quite small, bubt the hopper ie essential to the

overall operation. Ahe nrea Of the Hopper wibthin the *R* zona 1s in the middle of the lot,
far f£rom xesidences.

B. Bxplain how, if the criteria in subparagraph (A) are not established, an unnecessary hardship will be
deemed to exist if, and only if, owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other
properties in the area, the proporty cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the ordinance,
and a vatiance Is therefore necessary te enable a reasonable use of
it.. The parcel is divided nearly in half by the zoning boundary. The zone line and wetlands
1imit the useable area of the Induskrial use.

Applicant }k( . Date \'0\.( \ﬁ'o

{Signature)

Reformatted & revised January 2010



TOWN OF CHICHESTER

Zoning Board of Adjustment
Notice is hareby glven that a hearing wili be held at: The Grange Hall, 54 Maln Streat al 6:30pm on Wednesday,
November 4, 2020; concerning two (2) requests by Coleman Concrete, Map 4 Lot 154-2, for two (2) variances wilh respect
to Arlicla Il Seclion 2.04 (¢) {lll) of the Chichester Zoning Ordinance to permit: 1. Malerlals that are generated by a
commerclalfindustrial use In the CIIMF dislrict o be stockpllad on the perlion of thelr lot that falls within the Residenlial (R)
district, 2. To allow a portion of the conveyor hopper to extend Into the Resldential {R) zoning district a maximum of 2.9,
wilh an area of 40 Sq. Ft. {Industrlal structure fuse In the (R) zone.
The proparty concerned is Jocated on 69-2 Dover Road in the Commercial Industrial Zene,
The applicalions and accompanying documents may be viewed by appolniment at the Town Hall or online af
ChichesterNH.org,
Masks will be required for all those In attendance.

Chichester Town Hall
54 Main Strest
Chichester, NH (3258
603-798-5350

If lhe board of adjustmant finds that it cannot conclude the public hearing within the time avallable, It may vote o continue
the hearing fo a specified time and place wilh no addilional nolice required,




Chichester Zaning fioard of Adjustment
Maeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

Chichester Zoning Board of Adjustments
Minutes of Meeting
Wednesday November 4, 2020

Members Present; Stephen McCleery Ed Millette ex-officio, Ben Brown, David Dobson, Doug Hall, and
Kristy Willey Secretary,
Others Present: Curtis Colman, Tim Bernier, Cara Torrey, Kurt 8t, Germain, Corie St. Germain, Judith

Corson, Thomas Corson, Doug Beaton, Alan & Jennifer Morin, Ann Lacroix, Stan Brehm, and other members
of the public.

Mr. MacCleery called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Mr. MacCleery went through the procedures for the public hearing.

Coleman Concrete

Application for variance -2020-1

T.T, Bernicer, Tim Bernier

Mr. Bernier presented for Coleman Conerete. Mr. Bernier stated that the application was made for two (2)
vatiances requested from article I1 Section 2.04 (C) (I1) of the zoning oidinance to permit materials that are
generated by a commercial/findustrial use in the CI/MF district to be stockpiled on the portion of their lot that
falls within the “¢” residentlal distrlct (application 2020-1), and to permit a portion of the conveyor hoppet to
extend into the “R” Residential zoning disttict a maximum of 2,9°, with an area of 40 square feet (application
2020-2),

Mr. Bernier went through the applications made to the Board for the first variance, application mimber 2020-1,

My, Hall stated that he would like to request a better response regarding the unigueness of that properly, which
would allow a variance to be given there, and no where else,

Mr. Bernier stated that the residential portion of this property, camnot be used for residential uses. Thisis a
result of the former owner’s activity on the property, and ino residential use can take place per DES.

My, Halli asked if there was proof that no other properly exists like this one, in Chichester,

Mr. Bernier stated that he does not know of any other propesties in Town that is a large parcel that cau only be
used for commercial by environmenta! standards, He believes that is unique,

vir, Hall stated that he believes that there is up to 15 properties in Chichester that has frontage that is in the




Chichester Zonkng Board of Adjustment
Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

CI/MF and significant backland split by the Residential and Commercial districts. He stated that his concern is
that if this is granted, what would stop all the other properties for coming in to ask for the same variance.
M. Bernier stated that the difference is that the other properties can be used for residential, where the

applicant’s property cannot be used for residential and only commercial use, which makes it unique to any
other property.

M. Brown stated that it seems that not being able to use this property for residential use is an important part of
the argument, why was that fact not included in the application.

Mr. Bernier stated that when the application was made, they were not certain of the facts and afler some
research it was determined that it can only be used for residential.

Mr. Brown asked about the materials that are being stored over the commercial line in the residential zone.

Mr, Bernier stated that they are everyday materials that they stockpile for use.

Abutters-
Covie & Kurt St. Germain- Rasancn Drive
Ms. Germain stated that she sits in the woods in tree stands becanse she s an avid hunter, and she hears trucks

running and being washed at all hours of the early morning. She reported hearing lots of noise coming from the
facility as well as the workers,

She stated that she understands she bough property near the Commercial zone, however she is very concerned
about the environmental impacts that are being caused from the washing and rinsing of the trucks and if the
waste is making it to the water supply. She would like it noted that it is surrounded by wetlands, She would
like to kiiow where the water is going and if it is polluting the water sources. This should be regulated.

M, 8t. Germain wanted to discuss the wall that is at the rear of the property and how it was built,

Mirs, Barnouski stated that was a Planning Board issue that would need o be discussed at the appropriate
venue,

Judith Corson-Smith Sanborn Road
Ms, Corson stated that her biggest compliant is noise, with trucks coming in and out of the property and
banging of tailgates. She would like to have a more peaceful environment.

Other Residents-

Aumn Lacroix-Rassenen Drive

Ms. Lacroix stated that her main concern is for the wetlands and EPA standards. She stated that she is also very



Chichester Zoning Board of Adjustment
Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2620

concorned about the pollutants contaminating wells,

Droug Beaton-Smith Sanborn Road
Mr, Beaton stated that e has experienced what feels like minor earthquakes and rombling from the large

trucks. He also hears the banging of the tailgates. They are violating the zoning and now they are trying o
legitimize it, which he does not feel is right.

Alan & Jennifer Morin- Rassenen Drive

Mr. Morin stated that Coleman Concrete has impacted the neighborhood enough and he does not believe they
should be able to expand further to cause more impact, He stated {hat he hears noise from Coleman Concrete
starting at 4am, He stated that to approve the variances, would cause an unjust to the neighborhood,

Cara Torrey- Smith Sanborn Road

Ms. Cara Torrey submitted a resident impact statement for the Board to read regarding the varlances and the
affect that the business has had on her life. This statement is attached to the minutes.

Mr. Hall stated that the application if for a variance to stockpile malerials which requires something to move
things and out of the pile, This application does not say anything about the wash use.

Mr. Beinier stated that Coleman has really tried fo be a good neighbor and that is why they put up a wall to be
able to help with any impacts. He stated that they have received a lot of input from the abutters and neighbors
and are hearing a lot of these complaints for the first time, They are before the Board today to {ty to correct any
issues. He stated that they want {o be a good neighbor, but they are not going anywhere, A lot of the concerns
are noise related. There may be things that they can do to help mitigate that, He suggested asking for a
continuance so they could speak with abutters and {ry to find some sofutions.

Mr. Coleman stated that he is sorry that the site is bothering the neighbors so much and he would like to iy to
have some open discussions with the abutters, so they are able to try to mitigate some of the concerns. He
asked that the abutters work with them and try to come up with a plan to move forward.

Mr. Hall stated that he still has concerns regarding setting a precedent in the Town.

Mr. Bernier stated that he would like to withdraw the application without prejudice so a future application can
be made.

Colemnn Conerete
Applcation for vartance -2020-2
T.F, Bernier, Tim Bernier




Chichester Zoning Board of Adjustment
Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

Mr. MacCleery opened the public hearing for an application for a variance requested from article It Section
2.04 (C) (II1) of the zoning ordinance to permit a portion of the conveyor hoppet to extend into the “R”
Residential zoning district a maximum of 2.9,” with an area of 40 squarc feet (application 2020-2).

Mr. Bernier stated that hopper was placed in that location in error. He went through the application with the
Board and discussed his answetrs listed on the application,

Mr. Hall stated that the hopper currently sits 59.9 feet from the approved location according fo the January
2014 Zoning Board Minutes.

Mr. MacCleery asked if this should be an equitable waiver request,
Mr, Brown read from the zoning handbook and determined that was not an option,
Mt. Millette asked if the hopper could be moved and is it a fixed structure.

M. Coleman stated that it would be a substantial project to move, it has been in the same place since 2014 and
is bolted to concrete.

Abutters-

Corie St. Germain-Rasanen Drive
Ms. St. Germain asked for clarification on what happens out near the hopper that is on the
residenttal/commercial line. She asked if hucks ave driving out to that location,

M., Coleman stated that is where a loader dumps sand and stone to go up the conveyor belt, It loads from the
commerocial side,

Ofher Residents-

Mr, Beaton asked what the relationship was between Coleman Concrete and KM Cheney.
Mr. McCleory stated that did not have any bearing on the variance application,
Mr, MacCleery closed the public hearing for case number 2020-2,

The Board discussed the criteria for the proposed variance.
Applicants answer:
1. Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest: The area of the hopper within the
“R” zone is quite small and is a minor use in relation fo the concrete plant itself just over the zone line

The fact that it is over the zone line by 2.9'is huperceptible, in relation fo the overall operation.



Chichester Zoning Board of Adjustment
Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

Mr. Millette stated that this is 2.9 of their own property and is not hindering anyone else’s property, He does
not feel that it has any contrary effects on the public interest,

The Board agreed to use the applicants answer,
Applicants answer!
2, If the variance were granted, the spirit of the ordinance would be observed because: There is a buffer
to adjacent residential uses, including a 9° concrete wall and vegetation, The hopper itself is over 200’

Jrom the closest adfjacent property in the "R” zone, and over 800° fiom the nearest house, well over
the required 100" by section 2.04 (D) (111} (8).

M, Brown stated that afier reading it, he would like to accept the langnage but strike the line “a 9° wall
and” leaving “vegetation”.

After more discussion, Mr. Brown suggesied striking {he entirve first sentence,

M. Hall stated that he has a problem with the whole response, as it does not answer the question regarding
the spirit of the ordinance, it only describes what exists,

Mr. Brown stated that is that the spirit of the ordinance is separated commerclal and residential, and the
spirit would be preserved because it will not affect the residential portion and does support the spirit of the
ordinance.

Mr, Brown would like to offer “There is a buffer to abutting residential properties. The hopper itself is
over 200’ from the closest adjacent propetty in the “R” zone, and over 800 from the nearest house, well
over the required 100’ by section 2.04 (D) (II) (8).

Applicants answer;

3. Granting the variance would do substantial justice because: The awner conld continue the use of the
concrefe plan that is within the adjacent CYMFE zone. The hopper is an integral parvt of the operation,
but the area of it withing the "R" zone is quite small. It was discovered well afler consiruction of the
concrefe plant that a portion of the hopper extends form the CI/MF zone into the “R" zone.

Applicants answer;
4. If the variance were granted, the value of the strounding properties would not be diminished: The

hopper only extends 2.9"into the “R" zone in the middle of the lot and is over 800" from the nearest
house in the "R " zone. A 9'concrete wall and vegetation on the lof serve as a bujfer.

Both Mr. MacCleery and Mr. Brown agreed that they would like to strike the last sentence.

Applicants answer:




Chichester Zoning Board of Adjustment
Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

5. Unnecessary Hardship

A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from othes propetties in the area,
denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship because:
i No fair and substantial relationship exists between the geneval public purposes of the

ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the property because:

The property is effectively subdivided by the zone line, Commercial/lndustrial to Residential. This
buls a severe consfrain on the property. The hopper only extends 2.9 over info the “R” zone, in
the middlie of the lof and reconstructing the conveyor and hopper 2.9 over into the C/I zone would
provide imperceptible gain to the public and the spirit of the ordinance.

Mr. Hall stated that this is where he worries about setting precedent. He suggested striking the
first two sentences to prevent that.

Mr. MacCleery stated that he would like to strike the first two sentences but replace them with the
las sentence of number 3.

M. Brown stated that he would prefer to keep the answer for 5a, siriking the first two sentences,

ii. The proposed use is a reasonable one beeause: The area of the hopper within the “R”
zowne is quite snall, but the hopper is essential o the overall operation. The area of the
hopperwithing the “R” zone is in the middle of the lof, far from residences.

B. Explain how, if the criterfa in subparagraph (A) are not established, an wnnecessary hardship will
be deemed to exist if, and only if, owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it
from other properties in the area, the property cannot be reasonable used in the strict conformance
with the ordinance, and a variance is there for necessary to enable a reason use of it.

The parcel is divided nearly in half by the zoning boundary. The zone line and wetiands limit the
usable area of the Industrial use.

M. Brown stated that he does not like this answer, but its not required to have an answer if A is
answered.

Mr. Brown made a motion and Mr. Hall seconded to approve the variance requested from article If
Section 2.04 (C) (11} of the zoning ordinance o permit a portion of the conveyor hopper to extend
into the “R” Residential zoning district a maximum of 2.9°, with an area of 40 square feet {application
2020-2) Recognizing that the conveyer/hopper is in violation of the variance 2014-B, by 12.9” we
move to approve this variance for the following reasons:

1. Grauting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest; The area of the hopper within the



Chichester Zonlng Board of Adjustment

Meeting Minutes

November 4, 2020
“R” zone is quite small and is a minor use in relation to the concrete plant itself just over the zone line
The fact that it is over the zone line by 2,9" is imperceptible, in relation to the overall operation.

2. There is a buffer to abulling residential properties. The hopper itself is over 200" from the closest
adjacent property in the “R” zone, and over 800° from the neatest house, well over the requived 100’
by section 2.04 (D) (I1D) (8).

3. Granting the variance would do substantial justice because: The owner could continue the use of the
concrete plan that is within the adjacent CI/MF zone. The hopper is an integra part of the operation,
but the area of it withing the “R* zone is quite small. It was discovered well after construction of the
conerete plant that a portion of the hopper extends form the CI/MF zone into the “R* zone,

4. 1fthe variance were granted, the value of the surrounding propetties would not be diminished: The

hopper only extends 2.9 into the “R” zone in the middle of the fot and is over 800* from the nearesi
house in the “R* zone,

5. Unnecessary Hardship

C. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other properties in the area,
denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship because:
iii. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the

ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the property because:
The hopper only extends 2.9 over into the “R” zone, in the middle of the lot and reconstructing
the conveyor and hopper 12.9” back to the zoning variance of case 2014-B would provide
imperceptible gain to the pubtic in the spirit of the ordinance,
Roli call vote. Brown, aye. Dobson, aye. Hall, aye. Millette, aye, MacCleery, aye, Motion passes.

Adjonrnment- Having no further business, a motion was made by My, MacCleery and seconded by M,
Brown to adjown the meeting at 8:46pm,
Respectfully submitted,

Kr

sty Willey, Secretary
LU Not approved until signed,

Chairman, Stephen MacCleery




Agreement

Between

Town of Chichester
54 Main Streset
Chichester, NH 03258
&

Name
Address
The Town of Chichester hereby grants ' the use of Map 5 Lot 17 also known as

the “Shaw Field” for the purpose of harvesting hay. The use of the field is subject to the
following conditions:

The field must be mowed/trimmed to the stone walls;

There shall be no disturbance to the stone walls;

Branches along the perimeter may be trimmed as needed;

General liability insurance must be provided to the town;

Smaller trees within the field may be piled in the field for burning at a future date in
compliance and upon permit from the Forest Warden;

Do not disturb the 25ft strip of fand in its existing location for the Snowmobile Trail;
At no time shall the Snowmaobile Trail be obstructed from passage;

For Harvest - is responsible for all fertilization and soil management;
There will be no stock piling of any materials on site; and

10. This agreement can be termmated with or without cause by either party in writing with
als day notice.

Ve wwnpe

© o N o

This agreement shall in no terms wa'rranty the quality of harvest, and the Town shall not be

held liable for any damége/injuri_e_s caused to any equipment or persons used/engaged in the

harvest of hay from the property. This agreement shall remain in force through December 31,
and may be renewed at the discretion of the Board of Selectmen.

By vote of the Board of Selectmen at the meeting held on

Stephen MacCleery Richard Bouchard Michael Williams

Name Date



Jodi Pinard

From: Daniel Humphrey <danielhumphrey9@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 7:12 PM

To; Jodi Pinard

Subject: Main st proposal

Brief outline of my idea about Shaw fields.
| would be willing to cut the field and maintain it as is.
Every year | would fertilize it and spend some time clearing the rock piles and cutting the woods back. | have ail

necessary equipment, excavators, tractors, skid steer to facilitate this.

I would be willing to negotiate year to year but | have very limited ability to rehab the field unless | had several years to
do so. Realistically, it would take me more than one or two seasons, to even approach the edges of the stone walls.

| have zero interest in over promising and under delivering.

I would be just fine letting Craig Anthony have the field and would be happy to step in if something didn’t work out. It
sounds like he is willing to do a lot of work upfront that | am simply unable to do.

Sent from my iPhone



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024
Pagelof7

Chichester Board of Selectmen
Minutes of Meeting
Tuesday April 8, 2024
Members Present: Richard Bouchard, Michael Williams, Jodi Pinard Town Administrator

Others present: Fire Chief Alan Quimby, Police Chief Josh Wright, Craig Sykes, Kathy Doutt, Evelyn Pike, Donna Chagnon,
Amy King, Darlene Foss, Earl Weir, Linwood Marden, Matthew Crannell, Jeffr
Anthony, Craig Anthony, Dan Humphrey, and other members of the pu

aton, Ron Lesieur, Jan Lesieur, Kelly

Mr. Bouchard called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

Appointments:

Department Heads

Fire — Chief Quimby stated the following:

opened as a warming center and electron

F:Association held a spaghetti dinner for
those who were without power. During tha:

the Emergency Operations Center and

operations from the EOC.

Forestry-2 suffered a brok:
windshield. Granit Stat
service,

The department has been ad
delivered in A

the Nor'easter hit.

: orestry-1 at town meeting, members have been in contact with several
fire truck vendors in searc
town.

Police — Chief Wright stated the following:

7 MV crashes
5 Arrests
113 Calls



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 8, 2024

Page 1 of 7
Chichester Board of Selectmen
Minutes of Meeting
Tuesday April 9, 2024
Members Present: Richard Bouchard, Michael Williams, Jodi Pinard Town Administrator

Others present: Fire Chief Alan Quimby, Police Chief Josh Wright, Craig Sykes, Kathy Doutt, Evelyn Pike, Donna Chagnon,
Amy King, Darlene Foss, Earl Weir, Linwood Marden, Matthew Crannell, Jeffr
Anthony, Craig Anthony, Dan Humphrey, and other members of the pu

aton, Ron Lesieur, Jan Lesieur, Kelly

Mr. Bouchard called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.
Appointments:;
Department Heads

Fire — Chief Quimby stated the foliowing:

F'Association held a spé”gﬁétti dinner for
.the Emergency Operations Center and

operations from the £OC,

Forestry-2 suffered a broks
windshield. Granit State’
service,

alarm brush fire on'Gol
With the approval of
fire truck vendors in searc
town.

Police — Chief Wright stated the following:

7 MV crashes
S Arrests
113 Calls



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024
Page 2 of 7

Officer Houten passed the At Scene Traffic Homicide Course. This was an 80-hour online course and is the first of 3
accident reconstruction courses.

Regarding the Ford F150, | went back and forth with Grappone Ford over the trucks transmission, and they are willing to

replace it with a new transmission for $3500. This was the best and most fair deal I've been quoted. | would recommend
accepting the deal.

Mr. Bouchard made a motion and Mr. Williams seconded to approve the repai
$3,500 to be paid out of the Government Vehicle Maintenance Expendabl
Motion Passes.

the Ford F150 in the amount of
und. Williams, aye. Bouchard, aye.

Chief Wright informed the Board of the following: Ford has been havin
years as well as older years. Our fleet is as follows. :
Fire 1 {Ford Interceptor) has a bad transmission.
Police Car # 3 (2017 Ford interceptor) blown motor befo
Police Car # 4 (2018 Ford F 150) has a blown transmissio
Police Car # 1 (2020 Ford Interceptor) slams into gear and w
Near future. Flex pipe for exhaust needed to be r
Police Car # 2 (2022 Ford Interceptor) Flex pip:
Burning coolant at an excessive.
2024 will be the last year with the current Ford:|

rablems with the newer models’

€ in this year. {mileage 10
age 105,000}

Three Bids received were:

Grappone Ford Intercepte
Grappone Ford
MacMulkin Chevrolet T

Mr, Williams mad i d ve.the purchase of a 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD from
MacMulkin it { 4  Cruiser and $16,705 to be paid out of the Police
: : € : ' Wi , aye. Bouchard, aye. Motion Passes

General:
- Like other place ted the Library over the past weeks and month with electrical outages and
cancellations. &
- It also destroyed the sig
replacement, etc.

- A part-time staff member tatively hired for 12.5 hours a week for working with Storytime and as a Library
Aide. They are currently going through'a background check and finger printing.

- The first organized used book sale’of the year will be this Saturday, April 13th, from 9a.m.-1 p.m.

Programs:

- The Book Group has been rescheduled to tomorrow because of severe weather. The book selection is The Mysterious
Case of Rudolph Diesel,

- Elizabeth Marsten is leading a card-making class for Graduation Day. The class will be held on April 17th from 6-8 p.m.
The class is limited to 12 participants.



Board of Setectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024

Page3of 7

A “Wellness Table” will be set up for April 13th from 9-1 during the used book sale. This is part of “wellnesslinknh.org,”
which supports living and aging well and will provide free information for those who are interested.
- Diane Perry-Mann is teaching a cat’s ears basket class on April 20th from 9-12 pm. The cost of basket materials is $16
dollars and help will be available. Only two spots are left!
- A Family Contra Dance is being planned for May 4th at 6 p.m. with Dudley Laufman and Lindsay Holden. This is always a
highly successful event with people coming from far and wide.

- Another Gazebo concert is being planned for June with Cameron Sutphin. The number of attendees keeps growing and
the music is appreciated by all who come.

- Storytime continues on Tuesdays at 10:45 a.m. and also on Wednesday e
from 6:30- 7:15.
* The Knitting Group meets on Wednesdays from 3-5 p.m.
Statistics for Atrium in March:
- 460 Materials Checked in
- 486 Checked out
- 93 Renewed
- 8 In-House uses

- 6 new patrons added and 12 deleted
Statistics for Overdrive {Libby app) in March

- 54 Kindle books Checked out

- 90 eBooks Checked out
- 110 Audio Books Checked out
+ 56 Overdrive Magazines Checked out
Statistics for Hoopla in March:*
+$221.65 Spent in February witl
- 56 Audiobooks Checked ol
+ 25 eBooks Checked ou
-4 Comics Checked out
- 6 Movies out

pajamas welcome for the kiddies)

patrons, wit

**Binge Passes:
Borrow.”

Highway —

some of the plowing equipme

Mr. Bouchard stated that he had received a text message from a resident that West Road had not been plowed at all
during this storm and was worried about emergency services being able to access the property.

Mr. Williams stated that he had also received an email from the resident and when he had gone to see the roadway
there was a tree down on Staniels Road and was under the understanding that Advanced plows that roadway.

Mr. Sykes stated that it was biocked due to trees and wires being down and they could not access that roadway.

3



Board of Setectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024
Paged of 7

Emergency Management —Chief Wright informed the Board the following: Chief Quimby, Jodi, Craig and | had our 2nd
Emergency Operations Plan meeting with Emergency Management by Design. This was a tabletop exercise to go over
the planning and actions for a known event which was a hurricane. A third stakeholders meeting is scheduled for April
23 at 6:00pm. The meeting will be to go over the actions for an unplanned event.

Chief Quimby and | opened the Emergency Operations Center for the recent April storm, It was a good exercise on how
best to utilize resources during an event.

Parks & Recreation — Amy King stated they will be filling the well at the park
reaching out to Cralg for assistance in filling in the well. The property ow vould like a new structure over the well in
the lower area at the beginning of Bear Hill Road where cars park d rgerevents, so it does not get hit. There is

also a granite marker that had been knocked over and they would like:i placea

ent to Bear Hill Road. Ewen will be

ck to where it was. Signs have been

email.

School Board- Mrs. Chiavaras stated that she comes here
level. Kindergarten registration is in full swing, starting Girls
17. Pembroke had a $3,000,000 cut to the sc
monetary cut will be $313,000 at Pembroke ;
are ali getting met.

tract and would like to see those interested come to us
on April 16, 2024. Once the proposals are reviewed the board will have

Mr. Williams asked Mr. Crannell if:he was running a business on his property.
Mr. Crannell stated that he is not running a business on his property, he does not have time too.

Mr. Bouchard stated that if you were you would need to go through site plan approval to run a business out of your
home. But if you are not running a business and it is a hobby there is nothing we can do.



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024
Page5of 7

Mr. Williams stated that he has a hard time taking a heavy hand on the aesthetics regarding Mr. Crannell’s property
because that is what Mr. Lesieur accusation is.

Mr. Lesieur stated the RSA binds the selectmen to have residents within the boundaries to comply with zoning.
Mr. Wiliiams stated that you made a zoning complaint and we have found that it is not a zoning violation.

Mr. Lesieur reviewed a history of the property since Mr. Crannell moved in and stated that his concerns are also that this
will continue on the back 3-acre parcel that he believes Mr. Crannell has or is.in't

the process of purchasing.
Mr. Williams advised Mr. Leisure to file a complaint under a different RS
Mr. Crannell stated that some of the equipment will be leaving his prope  he was simply storing it on his property

for a friend, steel is also going away, but is looking for assistan arding thé fals
from Mr. Lesieur.

cusations that are continuous

Mr. Williams stated that this is a dispute between two nejghbors and there is nothing that the selectboard can do.

General Business/Board Discussion:

Employee Evaluation Forms-

Mr. Williams stated that the board wants to iy St ons and he would fike to have employee buy
ogether on this. He would like the
1t heads bring feedback to the Board

Mrs. Pike stated that she has conceras about what is in the meeting minutes and what is left out. How is it decided?

Mr. Williams stated that Mrs. Pike’s concern is in reference to a comment made by Jodi Pinard, Town Administrator,
regarding employee morale during the six weeks leading up to the election and comments made on Facebook.

Mrs. Pike stated that she had spoken with Mr. MacCleery, and he had stated to her the minutes would be corrected to
add the statement.



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024
Page6of7

Mr. Williams and Mr. Bouchard felt it would be best to wait for the approval of the minutes to speak with Mr.
MacCleery.

Mr. Williams made a motion and Mr. Bouchard seconded to table the approval the meeting minutes of March 19, 2024,
until April 16, 2024. Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. Motion passes.

Mr. Lesieur asked if we have thought about televising the meeting.

Mr. Williams stated that is something that he would like to see done but believ%
asked for the public to give some time for the board to look into it.

he acoustics may be an issue and

Abatements-

‘the abatem
penalties. Bou

Mr. Bouchard made a motion and Mr. Williams seconded to ap
the amount of $125.01 for the 2023 property taxes with inte
Passes.

n Map 4 Lot 156 sublot 038RV in
aye. Williams, aye. Motion

Qutstanding ltems:

Safety Building Water Heater-

Mrs. reported the following on 2/12/2024 th as.no heat in the | épartment and a call was made to AJ
LeBlanc. They came out and fixed the no heat | ed:that the water h er fittings and dip tube nipple are heavily
corroded, most likely caused by dissimilar metals‘anid galv: pipe. They' Ve recommended replacing the water

'placement of the water heater
.”“;,5,615.99 to be paid out of the Town

eation Commission, to produce a plan and find a

is continuing to work on the packet. Mr. Hall has taken the first step of
s, Committees, Commission, as well as some private organizations that new

ticipates a draft of the packet for the board to review in May.

reaching out to Towr
residents would also

Newsletter to be mailed with ¢

290 Dover Road-

Mrs. Pinard stated that the court hearing was rescheduled to April 22, 2024, at 9:30am at the Merrimack Superior Court.
Other-

Darlene Foss asked if it would be possible to have copies of the agenda packet on the night of meetings for residents.

6



Board of Selectmen Minutes
April 9, 2024

Page 7 of 7

Adjournment: Being no further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Williams and seconded by Mr. Bouchard to
adjourn the meeting at 7:25pm. Roll call vote. Bouchard, aye. Williams, aye. Motion passes.

Respectfully submitted,

Jodi Pinard, Town Administrator

Richard Bouchard Stephen Mac el Williams



	04162024.pdf
	04162024 Agenda Packet.pdf
	20240411115854222.pdf
	Coleman Concrete Plan.pdf
	20240411115854222




